From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 2/2/2010 4:56:06 PM

To: [Redacted |
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: A.09-12-002 - PG&E's Manzana Wind Project Online Discovery Access

Lauren,

Can you please send me all data requests received and PG&E responses, including confidential
versions, in this proceeding? Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns
regarding this request.

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon, Analyst

CPUC: Energy Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
pht (415) 703-3791

SYRCDUC.CA. 20V

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/rencwables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: Rohde, Lauren [mailto:LDRi@exchange.pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:49 PM

To: loreleio@co.kern.ca.us; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Morey, Candace; matthew@turn.org;
Mason, Cory (law); bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; ssmyers@att.net; stephaniec@greenlining.org;
joseph.ahn@ngc.com; hrasool@semprautilities.com; jwright@semprautilities.com;
dniehaus@semprautilities.com; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; diane.fellman@nexteraenergy.com;
alazar@endangeredearth.org; Zahariudakis, George; Rohde, Lauren; Liey, Lisa; Zimmermann, Mark;
cem@newsdata.com; Manheim, William (Law); RegRelCPUCCases; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; enriqueg@greenlining.org; samuelk@greenlining.org; kdw@woodruff-expert-
services.com; steven@iepa.com; Baker, Amy C.; Peck, David B.; Long, Douglas M.; Poirier, Marcelo;
Simon, Sean A.; Bone, Traci; Shmidt, Yuliya; claufenb@energy.state.ca.us

Subject: A.09-12-002 - PG&E's Manzana Wind Project Online Discovery Access
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To:  Service List for A. 09-12-002
Re:  Online Discovery Access Instructions

PG&E's public discovery in A.09-12-002 is now available to the service list for this
proceeding. Members of the service list may view non-confidential discovery data
requests and responses, pleadings, testimony, and other public documents on the
restricted access portion of PG&E’s Internet site. All documents are searchable by
properties (such as filing party and date filed), and by content (specific words and
phrases). Please see the attached access instructions.

<<InternetDiscoveryAccessinstructions.doc>>

Also, attached for your convenience is an Internet Discovery Access Agreement,
which is found at the end of the registration process and discussed in the attached
instructions.

<<InternetDiscoveryAccessAgreement.doc>>

Note: For expedited process, please return the executed Internet Discovery Access
Agreement directly to Lauren Rohde at LDRi@pge.com or facsimile (415-973-3574).
An original hardcopy is not required via mail to PG&E if faxed or e-mailed.

PG&E will provide confidential discovery data requests and responses to the
Division of Ratepayer Advocates and to parties who have signed a non-
disclosure agreement with PG&E for this proceeding. If you are interested in
executing a non-disclosure agreement, please contact Cory Mason in PG&E's
Law Department at (415) 973-2320 or CMMw@pge.com.

Please contact me with any questions about this process.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Lauren Rohde

Regulatory Case Coordinator

Operations Proceedings | Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, MC BOA | San Francisco, CA 94105

ph 415-973-8340 | fax 415-973-3574 | LDRi@pge.com
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